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Oruwari Mercy

From: LDF
Subject: FW: Final Representation (incl. Part A)
Attachments: Final Representation (incl. Parts A & B).pdf

From: tony.rybacki 
Sent: 03 March 2016 14:59 
To: LDF 
Subject: Final Representation (incl. Part A) 

Dear Sir/Madam 

I attach 4 Part B representations, together with Part A. The issues can be summarised as 
follows.  

1) Lack of clarity on siting and size limits for tall and large buildings
2) Inadequacy of controls on redevelopment of sites bordering MOLs
3) Loss/destruction of open space (public park & communal garden) to wrongly‐sited new
development  

Since the plan's general approach to these issues is out of line with London Plan policy 
objectives, I am copying my response to the GLA.  

Yours faithfully 
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